

U. S. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 30, 1954

Mr. Roy E. Timmons
1815 Wynkoop Street
Denver, Colorado

Re: Roy E. Timmons
#1 Tixier
SWNE Sec. 2-20N-30E
Harding County.

Dear Mr. Timmons:

Recent correspondence from the Denver Office of the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland has prompted me to write you. They are very concerned over the possibility of cancelling your bond covering the above captioned well. As this issue has been hanging in mid-air for so long a time I hope that we can effect the proper cancellation of this bond with the cooperation of all parties concerned. By mere oversight on my part I had neglected to mention this well to you during our recent visits at the Hueyeros area.

I am aware of the condition of this well as I have found it by visual inspection of the well site. However I cannot arrive at any definite conclusion as to the manner in which this well was abandoned. Consequently I would like for you to attempt to furnish me with any and all pertinent data which may be at your disposal regarding the final work done on this well. If your source of information is only from your own memory then this may prove sufficient for our purpose. However, please bear in mind the extent of our rules and regulations as regards final abandonment of wells and try to act accordingly. I am enclosing some blank C-103 and C-105 forms for your convenience. If you are able to furnish anything on the well record such as the driller's log, geologic logs, total depth, casing record and dates of spudding and final plugging you may submit these on the C-105 form.

I understand that reports on production at the Timmons plant are delinquent for the months of April, May and June of this year.

COMMISSIONER OF THE BUREAU OF LANDS
WASHINGTON, D. C.
SANTA FE, N. M.

July 1, 1906

Mr. J. M. Smith
Santa Fe, N. M.

Dear Sir:
I have your letter of the 28th inst.
and in reply to inform you that the same
has been forwarded to the proper authorities
for their consideration.

Very respectfully,
J. M. Smith

The following is a copy of the letterhead
of the Santa Fe Land Office, which was
forwarded to the Bureau of Lands, Washington,
D. C., on June 28, 1906, for their consideration.
The letterhead is as follows: "The Santa Fe
Land Office, Santa Fe, N. M., has the honor
to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the
28th inst., and in reply to inform you that the
same has been forwarded to the proper authorities
for their consideration."

The letterhead of the Santa Fe Land Office
is as follows: "The Santa Fe Land Office,
Santa Fe, N. M., has the honor to acknowledge
the receipt of your letter of the 28th inst.,
and in reply to inform you that the same has
been forwarded to the proper authorities for
their consideration." The letterhead of the
Santa Fe Land Office is as follows: "The Santa
Fe Land Office, Santa Fe, N. M., has the honor
to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the
28th inst., and in reply to inform you that the
same has been forwarded to the proper authorities
for their consideration."

The letterhead of the Santa Fe Land Office
is as follows: "The Santa Fe Land Office,
Santa Fe, N. M., has the honor to acknowledge
the receipt of your letter of the 28th inst.,
and in reply to inform you that the same has
been forwarded to the proper authorities for
their consideration."

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

-2-

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

You will please submit these to this office at your earliest convenience. If the plant has been altogether shut down and there has been no production during this interim then you should state as much.

I am curious to learn about any further development drilling anticipated by the Powers - Marshall Company in the vicinity of your leases.

It may interest you to know that Mr. Henry C. Gruemmer of Gruemmer Industries and Wilton Junction, Iowa and Gruemmer Indian Carbonic, Ltd. of Des Moines, New Mexico is maneuvering in an attempt to buy out Iceco, Inc. However I am not aware of what success he has had with Dr. Secord of Iceco in Chicago.

I will appreciate your prompt and undivided attention of this matter and will likewise be expecting an early reply.

Kindest personal regards,

EUGENE A. CHAVEZ
Oil and Gas Inspector Dist. #4

EAC/ea

C
O
P
Y

CONFIDENTIAL - SECURITY INFORMATION

Figure 1. The effect of the concentration of the *Agrobacterium* suspension on the transformation efficiency of *Agrobacterium* strains.

00-7-46

100

[illegible]

1. *Chlorophyll a* and *Chlorophyll b* were determined by the method of Arar and Collins (1971) using a Shimadzu 1010 UV-Visible Spectrophotometer. The concentration of chlorophylls was expressed in $\mu\text{g mL}^{-1}$ of the sample.